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SCHAFER ENGINEERING, LLC ¢a9312
14705 Main Street, Alachua, FI. 32615 PH: 386-462-1340

June 17, 2020

Job: DWC Contracting

Re: 14’-4” Lanai Header \ 16° Garage Header

Dear Sir:

Afterthe review of the truss layout it was determined that the (2) ply 2 x 12 syp #2 with a
7/16 osb spacer will be sufficient for the 14°-4” rear lanai header span.

The B1GE Gable endtruss is bearing across a 16-0” (2) ply 2 x 12 syp #2 with a 7/16 osb
spacer. After the review this header was also determined to be acceptable.

If you have any questions or if we can be any further assistance, please feel free to contact
us at your convenience.

 

Bruce Schafer, P.E. #48984

7104 N. W. 42" Lane
Gainesville, Florida 32606

or


